

From: John Logan

To: Web Filer

Date: September 19, 2018

Subject: 0677-EX-CN-2018 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Re: 0677-EX-CN-2018- Reference Number 43666

Please consider this note as a request to extend the time to secure coordination with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) as to the 5040-5050 MHz segment. AeroVironment has discussed coordination with FAA representatives and provided information, including filing a coordination request on August 25, 2018. Discussions are ongoing; the review is active. We believe a resolution will evolve shortly.

We appreciate the Commission's understanding. Please let us know any questions.